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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 019 (Cross Petition).ltr.pdf 

-. __ 

Wednesday, July 22,2009 4:55 PM 

Curt Mowing; Ralph Jaeger; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 
Frankden@nettally.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.gm 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneyscom 

b. Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water Rates and Wastewater Rates in 
Pasco County, Florida -fi l ing Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Cross-Petition. 

c. Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d. 5 Pages. 

e. Letter t o  Commission Clerk - 1 page; Cross-Petition - 4 pages. 

7/22/2009 
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H F P l Y  TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFlCC 

July 22,2009 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water 
and Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.157 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Cross- 
Petition. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate 
to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: Curtis Mounng, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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In re: Applic:ition of 

rbr a n  increase i n  water and \vriste\wkr 
rates in I'asco Couiity, Florida 

LAHRADOR UTILITIES. INC. 

CROSS-PETITION OF LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

LABRADOR UTILITIES. INC. (tlie 'Wtility"). by and through its undersigned atlorncys 

and piirsuant lo Section 120.57, Florida Slalutes. rind Rule 25-22.029(3). Florida Adtiiinislrntkc 

Code. files this Cross-Petition. objecring to Order No. PSC-09-0-162-I'AA-WS ( h e  "Order") of 

t l ie Florida Public Service Commission (the "Conimission") issued June 22, 2009. and shtcs: 

Preliniiiinrv Makters 

I .  The name and address of11ie agency :il'fccteJ and tlie agency's (locket titimber is: 

Florida Puhlic Service Coiiiiiiission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
Docket No. OS0249-WS 

2. The name of tiit' Utility and its niailing address is: 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, 1L 60062 

The address of the Florida oflice is: , 
3 .  

Labrador Lltilitics. Inc. 
200 Weatlierslield Avsniic 
Altamonte Sprinys, FL 327 1-1-4009 

4. The iiaiiies and address of  llic persons :iiitliorized to rcccivt. notices a i d  

coniiiiiiiiicatioiis in rcspccl to l l i i s  application arc: 

Martin S. I'riedmm, Esquire 
Christian W. hlai-cclli. Esquire 
Rose. Siindstrum E Bci1tlt.y. LLI' 



2 I SO M:. Stole R o d  134. Suitc 2 I 1 S 
I..ong\vood, FL 32799 
l'elcphotie: (107) 830-633 I 
Facsimile: (407) SO-8522 
Einai I: mliiedman~~7)rsbattornc.vs.com 

cii iarceIl i i~~rsbattorncys.coin 

5. On .luly 13. 2009, the Citizens o f  the State of Flotidx by and thiouyh tlie Ol'licc 

of Public Counsel (..OPC"). filed ;I Petition on I'roposed Agency Action objecting 10 thc Ordci- 

(the -'Petition"). 

6. The Utility received a copy of the Order on Julie 26. 2009. and a copy o I  the 

Petition on July 15, 2009. 

7. The interests of the Utility are substaiitinlly nni.cted by !lie Order. l l i c  spccilic 

facts that l l i e  Lrtilily contends \varrmt reversal or nioditication ofthe Order are ns Follo\\s: 

The Utility's O&hl expenses are understated becaiise the Comiiiission 

erroneously removed the Utility's Consumer Price Index adjiistnieiits to O"?Ehl 

expenses. 

l l i e  Utility's O&M espeiises arc unilerstated because the Coinmission 

erroneously understated the Utility's rental expense. 

Rate case expense is tinderstated as a result o f  the reino\.al and rcduction 01' Ices 

and costs. 

Each of (lie foregoing matters involves clispiircd issires ofmatei-ial I'act. 

'flie Order establishes July 23,  2009 as the date by which cross-petitions iiiiist be 

Chapter 367.051. Florida Statutes. is the spccitic statiite that llic l l t i l i t y  cmitciicls 

reqiiires rc\wsaI or modilication ort l ie Order 
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( 3 )  Deter i i i i t i i t i~ tliat the propcr O&hl expense includus tlic Uti l i ty‘s xli i isti i ici i1s 

using  he Consumer Price Index and including the Cllilily‘s I-eiitnl ezpcr~sc as 

slated i n  the Lltility’s Mir i imtim Fi l ing Rcquircnient schedules: a11d 

(b) Deterti i ini i~g that the proper rate case expense r~mount inclutlcs arnounls requested 

by the Ut i l i ty  and S C ~  out in its rate case expense schedule subnritted IO Staff on 

April 2 ,  2009. plus llic rate case excpciise associated \vil l i  llic formil adnlinislral~\~c 

l ieari  ng. 

\VIIEREFORE. the Uti l i ty Iicreby protests and objecls Io Order No. PSC-09-0462-l’AA- 

\VS as to !lie spccilic issues raised i n  this Cross-Petition. and petilions Ihc Commission to 

coiidtrct a Ibrrnnl cvidenliary l~earilig. under the provisions of Section 120.57( 1 ). Floi-ida Slatutcs. 

and l i ~ I t l ~ ~ -  petitions that such hearing be scheduled at n con\enient time \vithin or as close as 

nractical to the Utility’s certificated service area. 

Respectfully submitted this&d;ly or 
July. 2009. by: 

ROSE. SUNDSTROM Sr BENTLEY. LLI’ 
2 I80 W. State Road 434. Suite 2 1 18 
Long\\ood. FL 32799 
Teleplione. (407) 530.633 I 
Facsimile. (407) 830-8522 

CI IRISfIAN \V. F\.lARCEI.L.I 
For the Firm 
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C E l ~ l l F l C . A l E  OF SERVICE 

1 I IERIXY CERTIFY that a true nnd corrcct copy o f  the foregoing Cross-Pctition 01' 

~ a t x , c ~ o r  LItilitics. Inc. iias been served tipon t~ie tioilowing parties by 11,s. I\ lai I  t i i i s  22"' c t q  01' 

July. 2009 

Stephen C. Reilly, Deputy Public Counsel 
Ollice o f  I'ublic Cotinsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I1 1 \V. hladison Street. Room 812 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-1-100 

Jennifcr Brubaker. Esquire 
Office o f  Gcneral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
25-10 Shiimnrd Oak Boulward 
Tnllnhnssee, FL 32399-OSjO 

Ctl Rl STli 
For tlie Firm 
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